A BENEFACTOR TO KEMNAY
PART ONE
John Adam was born in Cluny on 3rd December 1877, the son of Alexander Adam, master blacksmith, and his wife Barbara Adam m.s. Baird.  He served his apprenticeship as a mason possibly with Alexander & Davidson, Cluny and like many others of his time he spent some time in America before settling in the village of Kemnay, where he spent the rest of his working life.  He stayed for some time at Albyn Place in the High Street.  
His first speculative build in the village was Clova on Kendall Road around 1926, the frontage of which was built with granite from Craigenlow at Dunecht, snecked with Corrennie.  He built most of the bungalows on Riverside Road, the first one being Alton which was built in 1929 - 30.

In 1926, he acquired two feus at Kirkstyle and erected two bungalows, the first of which was named 'Novardo' by its owner – Alexander Imlach, who had farmed at Ardo in the Methlick area.  Wishing to retain some contact with his past, but not wishing to call it 'New Ardo' it was named Novardo.  The other house was purchased by a retired teacher – Miss Taylor – who had spent part of her teaching career near Loch Lomond and called her new home –Balloch.
Early in the 1930s, John acquired land across Victoria Terrace and built the two houses – The Anchorage and Aviemohr.   He built Daisybank in Church Lane which was completed in 1929 for Mr and Mrs Gardiner who had then retired as a gardener in the Oyne area.

Bridgend was built in 1937 to replace the earlier farmhouse of the Boat – it has itself been replaced by the more recent block of flats.

When war broke out in 1939, he was working on a semi-detached block at the village end of Riverside Road (Correndene and Crimond) and a house in Bridge Road which was not finished until some years after the end of the war (Leconfield).  He was severely reprimanded for continuing to work on Leconfield as it was not regarded as essential war work.
When the new St. Anne's Church was finished in 1938, he purchased the former place of worship on the other side of Kendall Road (Church Villa), converted it for a dwelling, and stayed there until early 1957 when he moved into Sunnybrae following the death of his cousin.
